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SCIENTIFIC ECOLOGY GROUP, INC.

Mr. Cass R. Chappell, Section Leader

Cask Certification Section

Storage and Transport Systems Branch

Division of Industrial and Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Ref: Certificate of Compliance No. 9222, Revision 2, Scientific Ecology Group, Inc.,
14-215 Shipping Package

Dear Mr. Chappell:

I am enclosing four (4) copies of SEG Drawing STD-02-077, Revision 10 , "14-215 Cask
Assembly"” for your review. This revision was necessitated due to a duplicating problem
while converting the drawing to an SEG title block format which caused an omission of some
characters during the process. Although a diligent effort was made after the duplicating
provess tu identify and correct any error of this type we failed to locate this single error
which was brought to our attention by Dr. Carl Withee of your staff during his review of the
drawing. We apologize for any inconvenience this may have cavne=* - - .ir review of our
application.

If you have any questions concerning the application please contact me at (615)376-8156
Sincerely,
- //""
e %ﬁﬂ "4 & - zj/ ’’’’

Timothy B. Ramsey
Senior Engineer
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